Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Ivy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 6 January 2021 11:32 AM

To: Summer Lee (LKK Auto); SUR; assignments

Cc: Loganathan Agoram; Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim

Subject: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10008555/LA || OI-SFW4Y (Red) TP-SMP821J || Est: $ || My
Car

Attachments: SMP821).pdf; SFW4Y.pdf

Hi Team,

We would like to request TP survey for SMP821J.

Workshop information:
Survey location: 60 Jalan Lam Huat, Carros Centre #05-68
M: 8866 8832

Please confirm. Thank you.

Regards,

Ivy Ratilla
Executive, Claims Admin

T +65 6540 2185
F +65 6725 0853
E ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg

Platinum
Budget |
Direct [ o}

insurance

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore

239924

budgetdirect.com.sg

auto & general

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget
Direct Insurance.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is
confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee,
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confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this
email is unauthorised.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is
for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the
stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may
be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use,
interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.

From: My Car Consultant <admin@mycar.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 6 January 2021 10:59 AM

To: Ivy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: Loganathan Agoram <loganathan.a@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: Re: SPAM-LOW: RE: OUR REF: SMP821J YOUR REF: SFW4Y PRE REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SMP821) | |
C10008555

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Ivy,
Please appoint LKK for survey

Please take note on our new office address:
60 Jalan Lam Huat, Carros Centre #05-21 S(737869)

Best Regards,
Huiqin
Motor Claims Department

My Car Consultant Pte Ltd

M: 8866 8832 | F: 6925 5219

W: Myecar.sg | E: Admin@mycar.sg

60 Jalan Lam Huat, Carros Centre #05-21 S(737869)
UEN No.: 201605878Z

GST Registration No.: 2016058787

From: My Car Consultant <admin@mycar.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 5 January 2021 6:52 PM

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: OUR REF: SMP821J YOUR REF: SFW4Y PRE REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SMP821J

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

* *Survey location: 60 Jalan Lam Huat, Carros Centre #05-68

OUR REF: SMP821J

YOUR REF: SFW4Y

Dear Sir/Madam,

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SMP821J
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMJ821J AND SFW4Y

We refer to the above matter and enclosed herewith our client's GIA report and Notification of Pre-repair inspection for your
attention



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
UEN No.: 2016058787
GST Registration No.: 201605878Z

This email is sent by Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited, Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited, Easy
Compare (Thailand) Co., Ltd or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed
in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email
is confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege
have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised. If you are not the intended
addressee, please immediately notify the sender and then delete the email. Auto & General does not warrant that this email is error
or virus free.
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of this email is unauthorised. If you are not the intended addressee, please immediately notify the sender and then
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